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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Silva, Brian [bsilva@craworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G
Subject: Chevron 371572 (Lane Splitter's Pizza) groundwater sampling issues (RO0003068)
Attachments: DOC.PDF

Mark‐ 
As I mentioned in my voice mail, on the second boring yesterday (B‐18; see attached map) we had some issues collecting 
the needed volume of groundwater.  We initially pushed down to ~25 fbg since that is where we hit water in B‐17 (~30 ft 
south).  While there was moisture, the borehole did not fill with water.  We pushed to 30 fbg and still did not get any 
water.  We ended up pushing all the way to 40 fbg and ended up with ~1.5 ft of water in the borehole.  Since the 
recharge was extremely slow and due to the time constraints for the waste pickup we were only able to fill 8 VOAs and 
100mL of a 250mL amber.  This is enough to do TPHg/BTEX/chlorinated solvents by 8260 and only one of the following 
with elevated detection limits – TPHmo, THPd, or PAHs (planning on running the PAHs).  
 
We are having the same issue again today with the borings along Adeline St.  The northern most boring (B‐19) has been 
open for 5 hrs and we are basically in the same situation as B‐18.  B‐20 and B‐21 are also slow to recharge, but we 
should be able to get the full amount of groundwater required for all of the analyses.  Please give me a call so we can 
discuss at your earliest convenience.   
Thanks, 

_______________________________     

Brian Silva 

Conestoga‐Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
10969 Trade Center Drive 
Suite 107 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 

  
Phone: 916.889.8908 
Fax: 916.889.8999 
Cell: 916.919.0403 
Email: bsilva@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
 

                     

 
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e‐mail and delete this e‐mail and any copies.  You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the 
taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
 




